1)

2)

3)

4

3)

6)

7
8)
9)

10)

REMINDER — Newsletter Article Submission Due Dates:

AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
March 10, 2010
7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 10, 2010
CHAIRMANS REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

A. E. Boot Rd. Planting

B. Y Trees

C. Riparian Zone Ordinance
D. Budget

E. Grants

NEW BUSINESS
1. Review these Ordinances sections and comment

SUB-DIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW

BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS
LIAISON REPORTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS

CORRESPONDENCE

Article Due Date Delivery date
May 12, 2010 July 1, 2010
August 11, 2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Confidential Page 1

3/4/2010



Draftl
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CONSERVANCY BOARD MEETING
February 17, 2010
7:00 P.M.

The East Goshen Township Conservancy Board met for their regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, February 17,
2010, at the East Goshen Township Building. Board members present were: Chairman Bryan Delmonte, Jane Fava,
Ginnie Newlin, Mark Kawecki, Walter Wujcik, and Scott Sanders. Also in attendance were Mike Merwin; Senya IsayefT,
Township Supervisor; Bob Huebner, Park & Recreation; and Chris Reardon, Historical Commission.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Bryan called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

2. REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Ginnie moved to accept the minutes of January 13, 2009 as corrected. Walter seconded the motion. There was no
discussion or public comment. The motion passed.

3. CHAIRMANS REPORT
A. Bryan sent out an email about the pin oak blight. It started about 4 years ago. Scott confirmed that it is in the
Tri-state area.

4, OLD BUSINESS
A. East Boot Road — Bryan noticed that the cedars are slanted. This will have to be fixed in the Spring.
B. “Y” Trees — Bryan commented that he was glad they used protectors on these trees. He noticed that there are
signs of rubbing on trees in other parts of the township where protectors were not used on new trees.
C. Riparian Zone Ordinance — Senya reported that Mark Gordon attended a conference on Land Development
which included information on riparian buffers.
D. Budget — Bryan reported that the updated annual budget is $4,900.00.
E. Grants — Jane reported that the Tree Vitalize grant request is moving forward. The Natural Land Trust will
have an answer to the grant request in April.

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. The Board reviewed the Code of the Township of East Goshen, Pennsylvania with the following comments:
§205-61
Page 1 — Existing Trees
A. Delete “harmonize their plans in order to”
B. Delete “effectuation of”
(1) Add “s’ to Aesthetic and delete “values”
(6) Delete “comfort to surroundings” and replace with “Climate”
C. Delete “exercise care to”
(2) Delete from “and are within 25 feet.....to Township Engineer”. Add to the end of the
sentence “or to within 25 feet of the tree trunk.”
(6) Change to “.....shall be laterally pruned immediately.”
(8) Add to end of sentence “..or 25 feet from the tree trunk.”
Page 3 — F — List of species that are recommended for planting:
(1) Deciduous canopy trees.
(c) Delete Fraxinus pennsylvanica (green ash)
(2) Understory trees
(u) Replace canadian hemlock with Pinus Stobus fastigiata
§ 205-62 Street Trees
B. Street tree varieties

02/17/2010 CB Minutes 1



(4) Delete Fraxinus americanan (white ash)

(5) Delete Fraxinus Pennsylvanica (green ash)

(8) Delete Quercus rubra (red oak)

(10) Replace with a hybrid elm

(11) Delete Zelkova serrata (Japanese zelkova)

Recommended additions: Columnar hornbeam and Highspire Maple

Further discussion of this ordinance will be continued at the March meeting. Bryan will get a copy of § 218 for
comparison and request the shrub list.

6. SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT/LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW

A. Mullen, 1645 E. Strasburg Road — The Board reviewed the proposed plans. There is no removal of trees, the
natural meadow will remain, and rain gardens will be used for stormwater management. The board approved the
landscape plan.
B. National Bank of Malvern — The Board reviewed the proposed list of plants with the following
recommendations:

1. They no longer recommend the use of ash trees or zelkova.

2. Reduce the number of cotoneaster apiculata.

3. Vinca is an invasive and a substitute should be used.

4. Select the Fastigiata Pinus Strobus to replace the Pinus Strobus (white pine).

BOARD MEMBER CONCERNS

A. Jane received a landscape plan. Senya explained that it is for the entrance to the Township building. The
BOS approved $3,000.00 for this project. However, there is no plan for planting and maintenance. Ginnie
commented that the Township staff needs to decide if an employee could be educated to maintain it properly.

B. Ginnie attended a CRC conference at Penn State on retention basin planning. On Sunday March 21% in Glen
Mills there will be a program on protection of headwater streams which she feels someone should attend.

C. Ginnie recommends the Board keep the Garden of Eden as a contact. They do natural landscaping.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Historical Commission — Chris reported that their meeting was moved to February 24™ due to the snow.
Living History Day will be Saturday June 5, 2010. The Town Tours and Village Walk will be held on Thursday
July 22. They need volunteers for both events. Regarding the Hershey’s Mill dam, a letter will be prepared for
the DEP to request reclassification.
B. Board of Supervisors — Senya reported that the Hershey’s Mill dam will be drilled to determine where the
rockbed is. They are approaching Sen. Dinniman’s office for possible funding for the dam. Liberty Towers’s
request to put a 150 ft. high tower behind the WAWA on Paoli Pike was denied by the Planning Commission and
the Board of Supervisors. It will go to the Zoning Hearing Board next, but Liberty has requested a new date and
the BOS has requested to have representation at the hearing. Since individuals cannot donate funds to the
Township, so they are considering setting up a Friends of East Goshen which would be a separate entity and can
raise funds for events. Bob mentioned that the Park & Recreation Board has discussed this many times over the
years. Also the BOS is discussing setting up a Budget Committee which would be made up of residents and act
as an advisory board.
C. Park & Recreation — Bob Huebner reported that in the winter Township Newsletter an article discussed
rollerblading and skateboarding in Applebrook. The Board decided that bike riding and rollerblading will be
allowed in Applebrook only. Skateboarding is not allowed in any Township parks. Frank held his annual permit
meeting. There will be fireworks on Sat. June 26",

9. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

10. CORRESPONDENCE

02/17/2010 CB Minutes



Bryan acknowledged receipt of letters reappointing Walter, Ginnie and Scott to the Conservancy Board. Bryan
thanked them for their years of work on the Board.

11. ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, Scott made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Walter
seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The motion passed. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Conservancy\CB 2010\CB 02172010 draft.doc

02/17/2010 CB Minutes



wweasigoshen.ors BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

February 25, 2010
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Tecniplast USA has submitted a
Conditional Use application for the property located at 1345 Enterprise Drive, West
Chester, PA 19380. The applicants propose to amend the use of the property to a
Multiple Principal Use pursuant to §240-21.C(1), §240-31 and to reduce the parking
requirements pursuant to §240-33.A(2) of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of
this application are outlined below.

March 3, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm) (Presentation of Application)

April 7, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm)

April 13, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
8:00 pm) (Conditional Use Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at
610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-171 (1345 Enterprise Dr.)\Tecniplast CU 0223201011000 foot
notification letter CU 02252010.doc



A ke e e ke e e e ke A e Aok e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e ok e e e e e ke e e e e e e e ke Ao e ko e e e AR e e e e e A e A ot ok ke ok ke ok

816768 (019) "D daemepR(
90S¥-68Y (019) "D Aromo3uofy
026¥-S26 (0T9) - "@"D 19I89Y)

LLSL-S¥E (STD) - "@’D syong

:stosuodg

SIVMSUY 2P SUONSINY — (E:€
gouny - 61:21

spe)g WRISoId —~ (0°6
uonensiSay ~ 0¢:8

o[NpaYog SwWL], JIseq

-Joudisep uerd
UeI9)aA oy} JoJ ojepdn Ue SE 9AIaS Se [[om Se JouuiSeq
10y worruLIOJUT JUasaxd 1M TOISSaS SIY], "J0J09§ SJBA

-1id o) wogy seAneiuesarday pue ‘Pgeis Jad QeI 101
-SI(J UOTIBAIOSTUOD) IM POJONPUOD 3 [[IM TOISSIS SIY T,

010T ‘9T YoTeN
SIS J UONonnSuo) SHUIN J0F doys3rom
JUSWSEURIA 1oJBA\ ULIOJS UOTIONISUO)) ISO]

AUWIAPNY J9SIR],

“61 YoreJ St SuLo)siSal 10J SUI[Pesp AU, SISEq PAAISS JSIT / SI00 ISIT)

1o oYy wo ST urpfing IaNuay) 29USIJUC)) oY} PUe ‘TYSLI o) UO SI

Surpying urepy o1 ‘sndures oy ojul ABMIALIP SY3 J2JUS NOA S YSLI o) wo sndures As[[eA 189I0) o1RIS UULg
oY} 03 S[Iw © Jo sOT/Z Apreunxoidde snupuo) ‘peoy pIoJSoPamMs 0JUO JYSLI TN} pue JSI| OLJer) IXoU o)

0} SNURUC) "YHON 67 S0y o3uo WS sy} e wreSe 14sis wmy pue dures oy Jo pus o3 I8 WS wm,T, “(ION
62 SM0Y) NXH AS[[BA 1210y 9Y) 01 GLION 70T o100y 93E], : YN0 Pue ‘dremefa(] “191ssy ) JSIAN WOL ]

*JJo] 913 6o st Surp[ng Ia)ua)) 99ULIIUO)) 9} Pue I o o ST FuIpfmng wiepy o) ‘snd

~TIED Ol} OJUE ABMIALIP SYf) JoJU0 NOA sy “sndureo £s][eA 189ID) 93€)S UUSJ 94 OJUT WM JJ9] ISITJ 973 93e) UayT,
"PeOY PIOJSIPIMS OJUO S ] JYST] SLFen ISI oY} 1Y (YUON 6T 3oy JIxg As[[eA J89ID 9T} 03 YInos
207 oy uo anunuo)) (Y9 HXH PI0) $T¢ WXH H9IS9YD ISOM/PNOS 70T oy 10y sudis mofjo] s8I0
Kaf[eA 18 (7 MXH PIO) 97€ WxH 01 punogises-axidumy, erueAAsuusg o) oXe ¢ 3S°AA pue Sarpeoy] woiy

“1J3] 943 Uo st Jurpyng

30YU3)) ITUIIAYUOD) 3T} PUre /311 o3 uo st Surping ey o1 ‘sndures oY) 03u7 ABMOALIP 87} I5JUS NOK SY
sndures A3[fe A, 120I0) 3)BIS TURJ O} 03U TLMY JJ9] ISITY S} o3l Usy,

"peoy PIOJSapamg 03uo o] wm) YIS SyFen 1SIY oY1 1V (YLON 67 SInoy) HxH Lo[[EA 18910 oY1 0} IN0G
T0T 2Imoy 1o anuyuo) (Y9g MXH PI0) $TE IXH I0IS3YD) 1S3 M /MO 70T 3oy 10] suSis mofjoq 98104
AaleA e (FZ 1%d PIO) 9Z€ WXH 01 PUnOqisam sidumn |, IUBAJASUUSJ o) OB, : JSET PUE AISIOL MAN WO

SSE61 Vd ‘WRARIN
peocy ﬁao.wwuvoam H0¢
SI SSAIPPE §,43[[BA 18315 8IS UUdJ

soduarayuod/mpa- nsd-sdss- mam

19)IS GO IOJUSY) SOUDIOJUO)) AS[[B A JB9ID) 9JBlS Uued ‘suorsenb uonen

-S1301 ol10ads YIM $876-768 (019) DDA 18 2031e3ejA PH 108IU00 9SBI]J “99f UOeNSIFal
00°'58$ 941 Jo 1red se papiaoid st youn -o[qissod Se 19)Je UOOS S8 Po[IewI 9q PINOYS JOYD
mox “68+6-768(019) 1e sn 01 w0y uonensidal oy) Surxey £Aq eas mok :
oAI19s01 asea]d ‘o ooy & Suraey ul sejop aousnadxe nok J1 0107

2 U0 paydosor aq [[IM SUONENSIZoY ‘Pusne 0] S[RIOIQ [edIdTuniy pue |
‘s1oomiBug MaN s, 1T ‘S1oudisa(] uejd 28eImoous 0} oXI] P[noM oM j
*$1OLISI(] UONRAIISUO)) AJUNO0)) AISWOSIUOIA] pUe oIEMB[O(] “I9ISaT))
‘syjong oy} Jo woxre jurof e st doysjrom oY, ‘SINUYSNOP pue 93fJoo
OPNIOUI [[IM SWIT) TONENSISOY TWNLIONPNY IOSSNIA] ‘A UOLIBA\ “I8)U9))
90URISFUOY) AJ[[BA JB2ID) 9)R1S UUSJ oY) I8 PIoY oq [[M Sururen} oy,

doyssyropm

B33 EFTEBFFEREEEEEFAEESEEETEEEEEEEETETEETEEE T ETETEETETEETETTETTEE ST TS T T8 85 55554



876268 (019) rouoy g £9061 Vd ‘elpeyl (s1ge|IeAY B1e Spunysy oN)

peoy aousplaoid 'N 1251 B
QN9 JUNH - Yied 801] eS0Yy -=00"68% X palinbsy sjesg

19HISI] UONJRAISSUON AUNOY Biemead

01,3994, 0} siqeded ¥
apeLu YosYo B yim Buofe uuio} pe;mdluoa S|y} puas ases|d
( ):euoyd €
. . z
:diz e)e)s Ao
: )
-SS8IppyY
Segpuanvy

:oweN Auedwod

0102 ‘92 yo4el\ - doysyIopp

Hiﬂ[”i”tlll“llitlH“”i‘i'si!!P!i!!ittl{ii”iiii!i(”!’

' © 010Z ‘61 Yoiel
Yol 08661 vd FALSHHD LSHM
I ITOVd 0851
JTHSNMOL NEHSOD LSVH
IS ACIVENOFAHE

8

==

auljpea( uonessiboy

PJ Jivae's (B r\}\ DO am@{)

FET oy 8uaplAOLd ‘N LZS)L
R 2 GNIO3UNY ied 991) 9soy
Tz 1o|.|1S|q uone/uasuog Auno) atemepg

¥

X — 0000064 a . 1
ﬁ = 7R a 2 O % *
x . 2EEE58 |58 |9 B8 o X
X & w sEEERE (Yo | 2 o %
; s EziifE |2f |3 2E2 Bi
: t5y EseipE |50 2Bz B
o < e @ maggs';:*.-- m%r—* o = o @ e X
X 2 Lo N <82 & QO &= © B
X =SB Ewlye LaB| 2R @ B x
X = "*%OQ— o] 2 =3
X g% S g3t zgo| B =
X 29 a298F it A2 ni
Bo n 6 < og BB e =
X 5 pES g 3 a U8 aq =2}
X a o S} & oy 2 of
o “n & TR g a g S X
o ',3 = E'?} Jch 5 ) 3
x S & g © 74 ¢ *
% =5 @ %
f %

EQOBL Vd ‘elpaw Lot Tk



